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Directors’ Report

The Board of Directors (the Directors”) present their Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements of
Market Vectors UCITS ETFs plc (‘the Company) for the financial year ended 31 December 2015.

Statement of Directors” Responsibilities
The Directors are responsible for preparing the Directors’ Report and financial statements, in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under that law they have
elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as
adopted by the EU and applicable law.

Under company law the Directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a
true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Company and of its changes in net assets
attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares for that financial year. In preparing the financial statements,
the directors are required to:

• select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

• make judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

• state whether they have been prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the EU; and

• prepare the financial statements on the going concem basis unless ft is inappropriate to presume that the company
will continue in business.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at
any time the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Company and enable them to ensure that its
financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2014, the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective
Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (the “UCITS Regulations’) and the Central Bank (Supervision
and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations 2015 (the “Central Bank UCITS Regulations”). They have general responsibility for taking such steps as
are reasonably open to them to safeguard the assets of the Company. in this regard they have entrusted the assets of
the Company to a trustee for safe-keeping. They have general responsibility for taking such steps as are reasonably
open to them to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities. The Directors are also responsible for preparing a
Directors’ Report that complies with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014.

The Directors are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information included on
the Company’s website. Legislation in the Republic of Ireland goveming the preparation and dissemination of financial
statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Adequate Accounting Records
In accordance with the requirements of Section 281-285 of the Companies Act 2014. the Directors are responsible for
keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to:

• correctly record and explain the transactions of the company;

• enable, at anytime, the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the company to be determined with
reasonable accuracy; and

• enable the Directors to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2014 and enable those
financial statements to be audited.

The Directors believe that they have complied with the requirements of Section 281 -285 of the Companies Act 2014
with regard to accounting records by engaging the services of an Administrator, who employs personnel with
appropriate expertise and adequate resources to provide the Company’s finance function.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Adequate Accounting Records (continued)

The Directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps
for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors believe that they have complied with the requirements of Section 332 of the Companies Act 2014 as
follows:

• so far as the Directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s statutory auditors
are unaware, and

• the Directors have taken all the steps that they ought to have taken as directors in order to make himself or herself
aware of any relevant audit information and to establish that the Company’s statutory auditors are aware of that
information.

The Company has appointed Van Eck Global Investments Limited (“the Manager) as manager of the Company who
has, in turn delegated certain duties to the Investment Manager, Van Eck Associates Corporation (the “Investment
Manager) and the Administrator, BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity Company (the
“Administrator). The Company has appointed BNY Mellon Trust Company (Ireland) Limited (“the Custodian”) to act as
Custodian of the Company’s assets.

The measures taken by the Directors to secure compliance with the Company’s obligations to keep adequate
accounting records include the use of appropriate systems and procedures and the employment of competent persons.
The accounting records are retained at the office of the Administrator at Guild House, Guild Street, International
Financial Services Centre, Dublin 1.

corporate Governance Statement

The European Communities (Directive 2006/46/EC) Regulations (SI. 450 of 2009 and 5.1. 83 of 2010) requires the
inclusion of a corporate governance statement In the Directors’ Report.

The Company is subject to corporate governance practices imposed by:

(i) The Companies Act 2014, which is available for inspection at the registered office of the Company, and may also
be obtained at http://w.irishstatutebook.ie/home;

(N) The Articles of Association of the Company which are available for inspection at the registered office of the
Company at 25/28 North Wall Quay, Dublin 1, Ireland and at the Companies Registration Office in Ireland;

(Hi) The Central Bank of Ireland in their UCITS Regulations which can be obtained from the Central Bank of Ireland’s
website at www.centralbank.ie and are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company; and

(iv) The Irish Stock Exchange (“ISE”) through the ISE Code of Listing Requirements and Procedures which can be
obtained from the ISE’s website at www.ise.ie.

On 19 November 2014, the Directors voluntarily adopted the Corporate Governance Code for Irish Domiciled Collective
Investment Schemes as issued by the Irish Funds Industry Association (1FIA9 in December 2011 with effect from the
start of the 2014 accounting period. The IFIA’s Corporate Govemance Code reflects existing corporate governance
practices imposed on Irish authorised collective investment schemes and is available on request from the Company
Secretary.

The Company Is not subject to the European Communities (Takeover Bids (Directive 2004/25/EC)) Regulations 2006.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Internal control and Risk Management Systems
The Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control and risk management
processes of the Company in relation to the financial reporting process. Such processes are designed to manage
rather than eliminate the risk of error or fraud in achieving the Company’s financial reporting objectives and can only
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss. These include appointing BNY
Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated Activity Company (the “Administrator) to maintain the adequate accounting
records of the Company independent of the Investment Manager and the Custodian. The Administrator is authorised
and regulated by the Central Bank of Ireland (“the Central Bank”) and complies with the rules imposed by the Central
Bank.

The Directors have put procedures in place to ensure all relevant accounting records are properly maintained and are
readily available, including production of annual and half-yearly financial statements. The annual and half-yearly
financial statements of the Company are required to be approved by the Directors of the Company and filed with the
Central Bank and the Irish Stock Exchange. The statutory financial statements are required to be audited by
independent auditors who report annually to the Board on their findings. From time to time the Directors also examine
and evaluate the Administrator’s financial accounting and reporting routines and monitor and evaluate the independent
auditors performance, qualifications and independence. The Administrator has operating responsibility In respect of its
internal controls in relation to the financial reporting process and the Administrator’s report to the Directors.

The Directors receive regular presentations and review reports from the Custodian, the Investment Manager and the
Administrator. The Directors also have an annual process to ensure that appropriate measures are taken to consider
and address the shortcomings identified and measures recommended by the independent auditor.

Operation of the Shareholder Meeting, the Key Powers of the Shareholder Meeting, Shareholder Rights and
the Exercise of Such Rights
The annual general meeting of the Company Is held in Ireland. Notice convening the annual general meeting in each
financial year at which the audited financial statements of the Company will be presented (together with the Directors
and Auditor’s reports) will be sent to the shareholders at their registered address. The Annual Report and Audited
Financial Statements of the Company will be made available to Shareholders within four months after the conclusion of
each accounting year and at least 21 days before the general meebng of the Company at which they are to be
submitted for approval.

The convening and conduct of shareholder meetings are govemed by the Articles of Association of the Company and
the Companies Act 2014. Although the Directors may convene an extraordinary general meeting of the Company at
any time, the Directors are required to convene an annual general meeting of the Company within eighteen months of
incorporation and fifteen months of the date of the previous annual general meeting thereafter. Shareholders
representing not less than one-tenth of the paid up share capital of the Company may also request the Directors to
convene a shareholder meeting. Not less than twenty one days notice of every annual general meeting and any
meeting convened for the passing of a special resolution must be given to shareholders and fourteen days notice must
be given in the case of any other general meeting unless the auditors of the Company and all the shareholders of the
Company entitled to attend and vote agree to shorter notice.

Two members present either in person or by proxy constitutes a quorum at a general meeting provided that the quorum
for a general meeting convened to consider any alteration to the class rights of shares is two shareholders holding or
representing by proxy at least one third of the issued shares of the relevant fund or class.

Composition and Operation of the Board of Directors and the Committee of the Board of DIrectors
Unless otherwise determined by an ordinary resolution of the Company in general meeting, the number of Directors
may not be less than two. Currently the Board of Directors of the Company is composed of five Directors.

The business of the Company is managed by the Directors, who exercise all such powers of the Company which are
not required by the Companies Act 2014 or by the Articles of Association of the Company to be exercised by the
Company in a general meeting. The Directors meet on a quarterly basis or more frequently, if required.

A Director may, and the Company Secretary of the Company on the requisition of a Director will, at any time summon a
meeting of the Directors, Questions arising at any meeting of the Directors are determined by a majority of votes. In the
case of an equality of votes, the Chairman has a second or casting vote. The quorum necessary for the transaction of
business at a meeting of the Directors is two,
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors and Secretary
The Directors as at 31 December 2015 are listed In Directors and Other Information on page 2. Goodbody Secretarial
Limited held the office of secretary (the “Secretary”) throughout the financial year.

Directors’ and Secretary’s Interests in Shares and contracts
The Directors, Secretary and their families had no interest in the shares of the Company at 31 December 2015. No
Director had a material interest in any contract of significance during or at the end of the period in relation to the
business of the Company.

Employees
The governance framework of the Company reflects the fact that, as a collective investment scheme, it has no
employees and outsources investment management and administration.

connected Parties Transactions
Regulation 41 of the Central Bank UCITS Regulations ‘Restrictions of transactions with connected persons” states that
‘A responsible person shall ensure that any transaction between a UCITS and a connected person is conducted a) at
arm’s length; and b) in the best interest of the unitholders of the UCITS”.

As required under Central Bank UC1TS Regulation 78.4, the Directors, as responsible persons are satisfied that there
are in place arrangements, evidenced by written procedures, to ensure that the obligations that are prescribed by
Regulation 41(1) are applied to all transactions with a connected party; and all transactions with connected parties that
were entered into during the period to which the report relates complied with the obligations that are prescribed by
Regulation 41(l).

Principal Activities: Review of the Business and Future Developments
The Company is a public limited company with variable capital intended to be an umbrella fund with segregated liability
between sub-funds established pursuant to the Companies Act 2014. The sole objective for which the Company is
established is the collective investment in transferable securities and/or other liquid financial assets as referred to in
Regulation 68 of the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment In Transferable Securities)
Regulations 2011 (as amended) (the “UCITS Regulations”), The Company and its initial sub-funds were authorised by
the Central Bank on 8 December 2014.

The investment objective ot each fund is to seek to provide shareholders with a return linked to a reference index.

The Investment Manager’s Report contains a review of the factors which contributed to the performance for the
financial year.

Principal Risks and Uncertainties
The main risks arising from the Company’s financial instruments are market price, interest rate, currency and liquidity
risk which are outlined in Note 3 to these financial statements.

The Company’s overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to
minimise potential adverse effects on the sub-fund’s financial performance. Investment in the Company carries with it a
degree of risk including, but not limited to, the risks referred to in Note 3 of these financial statements.

The Company’s business activities, together with the factors likely to affect its future development, performance and
position are set out in the Investment Manager’s Report. The financial position of the Company is described in the
financial statements on pages 17 to 18. In addition, the Investment Manager’s Report sets out the objectives of Market
Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF, Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF and Market Vectors Morningetar US
Wide Moat UCITS ETF (the “sub-funds”) and the outlook for the sub-funds. The Company has considerable assets
under management with minimal to moderate levels of tracking error. As a consequence, the Directors believe that the
Company is well placed to manage its business successfully,

Significant Events During the Financial Year
The sub-funds Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF and Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF, launched
on 25 March 2015.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Significant Events During the Financial Year (continued)
The sub-fund, Market Vectors Momingslar US Wide Moat UCITS ETF, launched on 16 October2015.

on 8 April 2015, for reasons unrelated to the Company, Mr. Hamid Al-Hazen Nizam resigned as a Director of the
Company.

New Supplements for Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF and Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF
were issued on 12 May 2015.

A new Supplement for Market Vectors Morningstar Us Wide Moat UCITS ETF was issued on 9 October 2015.

On 1 July 2015, the ongoing charge of the Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF was lowered from 0.59% to
055% and the Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF was lowered from 0.55% to 0.53%.

Significant Subsequent Events
On 28 January 2016, the Administrator, BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Limited converted to a designated activity
company under the Companies Act 2014 and changed its name to BNY Mellon Fund Services (Ireland) Designated
Activity Company.

There were no other significant subsequent events after the financial year end that require disclosure in the financial
statements.

Results and Dividends
The results for the financial year are set out in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The Directors are permitted to
declare dividends on any Class of Shares as appears to the Directors to be justified by the profits of the relevant sub-
fund. No dividends were declared for the financial year ended 31 December 2015.

Independent Auditors
KPMG have expressed their willingness to continue In office in accordance with section 383(2) of the Companies Act
2014.

On behalf of the board of Directors:

Director

_________________

Eimear Cowhey

Date: 21 March 2016

aters
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Investment Manager’s Report

Market Report

Gold Miners
This market background summary covers Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF and Market Vectors Junior Gold
Miners UCITS ETF.

• Gold closed at $1,061.42 per ounce on 31 December, down $123.44 or 10.4% during 2015.
• Gold started the year strong. In January, the Swiss broke the franc’s peg to the euro, the European Central Bank

(ECB) started a massive quantitative easing program, and radical leadership came to power in Greece. Concerns
over currencies, deflation, and sovereign debt caused gold to advance in tandem with the U.S. dollar as safe haven
assets, and gold traded as high as $1,308 per ounce on 22 January.
In February the market’s attention shifted from global financial risk to U.S. monetary policy expectations.

• The gold price dropped more than $30 on both 6 February and 6 March, following stronger-than-expected U.S.
employment reports that increased market expectations for a Federal Reserve (Fed) rate hike. From early March to
early July, the gold priced moved up and down around the $1,200 per ounce level driven primarily by U.S.
economic data releases and the markets’ interpretation of how the data affected the timing of the anticipated Fed
funds rate increase.

• The gold market was again met with selling pressure following the 17 July release by the People’s Bank of China
(PBOC) of its official gold holdings. The figures were substantial but below expectations, causing gold to drop to
$1,085 per ounce as of the dose on 5 August.

• Subsequently, investors were afraid that further economic weakness in China might spread to engulf the global
economy and gold performed as a safe haven investment, outperforming against most asset classes in the midst
of widespread panic.

• Larger gold miners underperformed their junior peers over the 12 month period under review. In addition, both
junior miners and their larger peers underperformed the metal over the same period.
Among the larger mining stocks, Australian companies were the only positive contributors to performance; their
performance was vastly overshadowed by the negative performance of companies in Canada (with by far the
largest average weighting in the sector), the U.S. and South Africa.

• Among the Juniors, while Australian companies contributed somewhat more to performance than did their larger
peers, their positive performance was, once again, vastly overshadowed by the negative performance of
companies in Canada (with, again, by far the largest average weighting in the sector), the U.S. and South Africa.

Mornlngstar US Wide Moat
This market background summary covers Market Vectors Morningstar US Wide Moat UCITS ETF.

• The US Equity market posted small gains for the year with the S&P 500 Index gaining 1.19% for calendar year
2015 on a total return basis.

• Slowing growth in China, the actions of the Federal Reserve and a collapse In commodity prices were the dominant
drivers of market movements in 2015.

• A large decrease in the price of oil (WTI Crude finished the year down 30.47%) impacted revenues of the energy
sector of the SW 500.

• During 2015, energy stocks made up 21% of the weight in the Morningstar Wide Moat Focus Total return index
combined to have a -6% impact on return for the year.

• The market is increasingly driven by a handful of high-flying growth stocksleaving more opportunities in value
stocks and companies that enjoy a sustained competitive advantage.
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Fund Report

Investment Objective
The investment objective of the Funds is to track or replicate, before fees and expenses, the price and yield
performance of The indices listed in the table below.

Fund index

Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF NYSE Arca Gold Miners Index (GDMNTR)
Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF Market Vectors Global Junior Gold Miners Index (MVGDXJTR)
Market Vectors Momlngstar US Wide Moat UCITS ErF Momingstar5 Wide Moat Focus Index’TM (MWMFrR)

Fund Performance
The following table shows the performance (fund returns) of the funds for the reported period. As the Market Vectors
Gold Miners UCITS ETh and the Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF launched on 25 March 2015.
performance figures are shown from launch to the period end date (25 March to 31 December 2015). As the Market
Vectors Morningstar US Wide Moat UCITS ETF launched on 16 October 2015, performance figures are shown from
launch to the period end date (16 October to 31 December 2015).

Fund Fund perfonnance Index performance Performance
4%) 4%) dIfference 4%)

Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF -2682 -28.62 -0.20
Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF -22.03 -21.76 -0.27
Market Vectors Momingstar US Wide Moat UCITS ETF 0.09 0.33 -0,24

The fund returns are based on the calculated ending net asset value (‘NA V”) for the financial period under review
The fund returns are net of management fees.

Tracking Error
The realised tracking error is the annualised standard deviation of the difference in daily returns between a Fund and
its index. Tracking error shows the consistency of the returns relative to the index over the defined period of time.

Anticipated tracking error is based on the annualised standard deviation of the difference in daily returns between a
Fund and its index under normal market conditions.

Cash management, efficient portfolio management techniques including securities lending, transaction costs from
rebalancing and currency hedging can have an impact on tracking error as well as the return differential between the
cash component of the fund. Importantly, these impacts can be either positive or negative depending on the underlying
circumstances.

In addition to the above, the Funds may also have a tracking error due to withholding tax charged to the Funds on any
income received from its investments. The level of tracking error arising due to withholding taxes depends on various
factors such as any reclaims filed by the Funds with various tax authorities, any benefits obtained by the Funds under a
tax treaty or any securities lending activities carried out by the Funds.

The table below shows the anticipated annual tracking error of the Funds against the realised tracking error of the
Funds. Realised tracking error is an annualized figure calculated using data from the preceding 36 months observation
period. Where a fund has not been trading for 36 months, the table shows the annuahsed tracking error since
inception.

Fund
AnticIpated Tracking Realised Tracking

Error Error
Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF Up to 0.5% 0.13%
Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS El? Up to 1.0% 0.04%
Market Vectors Momingsthr US Wide Moat UCITS ElF Up to 0.5% 0.08%
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Fund Report (continued)

Performance Comparison
Index returns assume the reinvestment of all income and do not reflect any management fees or brokerage expenses
associated with Fund returns. Investors cannot invest directly in the Index. Retums for actual Fund investors may differ
from what is shown because of differences in timing, the amount invested and fees and expenses.

Commencement date for Performance Comparison
The price used to calculate market return (Share Price) is the closing price listed on the London Stock Exchange. Since
the shares of the Funds did not trade on the secondary market until several days after the Funds’ commencement, the
NAV of the Funds is used as a proxy for the secondary market trading price to calculate market returns for the periods
between commencement date and the first day of secondary market trading in shares of the Funds. For the Market
Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF and the Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF, this period extends from 25
March 2015 to IS April2015; for the Market Vectors Momingstar US Wide Moat UCLTS ETF from 16 October 2015 to
28 October2015.

The NYSE Arca Gold MIners Index (GDMNTR) is a rules-based, modified capitalisation-weighted, float-adjusted
index intended to give investors exposure to the overall performance of publicly traded companies involved in the
mining for gold and silver. The NYSE Arca Gold Miners Index is The exclusive property of the New York Stock
Exchange (NYSE). NYSE uses its best efforts to ensure that the Index is calculated correctly. The Market Vectors Gold
Miners UCITS ETF (the Fun&) is not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by NYSE and NYSE makes no
representation regarding the advisability of investing in the Fund.

Hypothetical Growth of USO 10,000 (Since Inception)

l1,0000

10,000.00

9,000.00

B. 000.Q0

7,000.00

000.00 *—
25.Mr

Total Return Share Price NAV GDMNTR

One Year N/A N/A -24.79%
Five Year N/A N/A -76.26%
Life (annuallsed) -46.26% 45.90% 45.63%
Life (cumulative) -29.09% -28.82% -28.62%

since 25 March 2015

The Total Expense Ratio of the Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF for the period from 1 January to 30 June was
0.55%. For the period from 1 July to 31 December the Total Expense Ratio was 0.53%.

12,000.00

This chart shows the value of a
hypothetical USD 10,000 Investment in
the Fund at NAV and at Share Price
since inception. The result is compared
with the Funds benchmark. CDX Equity
LN represents the last traded price on
the London Stock Exchange for the
reinvant date.
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Fund Report (continued)

The Market Vectors Global Junior Gold MIners Index (MVGDXJTR) is a rules-based, modified capitalisation
weighted, float adjusted index intended to give investors exposure to the overall performance of small-capitalisation
companies in the global gold and silver mining industry.

Market Vectors Global Junior Cold Miners Index (the index”) is the exclusive property of Market Vectors Index
Solutions GmbH (a wholly owned subsidiary of Van Eck Associates Corporation) which has contracted with Solactive
AG to maintain and calculate the Index. Solactive AG uses its best efforts to ensure that the Index is calculated
correctly. Irrespective of its obligations towards Market Vectors Index Solutions GmbH, Solactive AG has no obligation
to point out errors in the Index to third parties. Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF is not sponsored, endorsed,
sold or promoted by Market Vectors index Solutions GmbH and Market Vectors Index Solutions GmbH makes no
representation regarding the advisability of investing in the Fund.

HypothetIcal Growth of USO 10,000 (SInce Inception)

12,001100

11 DOC. CO

10,00C 00

9000.00

8000.00

7,000.00

—GDXJLN quity —GDXJ NV MVGOXJVR Index

Total Return Share Price NAV MVGDXJTh

One Year N/A N/A -19.15%
Five Year N/A N/A -86.00%
Life” (annuallsed) -36.65% -36.21% -35.52%
Life” (cumulative) -22.33% -22.03% -21 .76%
“since 25 March 2015

The Total Expense Ratio of the Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF for the period from I January to 30
June was 0.59%. For the period from 1 July to 31 December the Total Expense Ratio was 0.55%.

This chart shows the value of a
hypothetical USO 10000 Investment in
the Fund at NAy and at Sham Price
since inception. The result is compared
with the Funds benchmark. GDXJ LN
Equity represents the last traded price
on the London Stock Exchange for the
relevant date.

6,000.001
25.Mar 25,Jun 25.Sep 25 Dec
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Fund Report (continued)

The MornlngstarS Wide Moat Focus Index1” (MWMFTR) is a rules-based, equally weighted index indended to give
Investors exposure to the overall performance of the most attractively priced companies with sustainable competitive
advantages according to Momingstar’s equity research team. The Momingstar® Wide Moat Focus lndexTM is a trade
mark of Morningstar Inc. and has been exclusively licensed for use for certain purposes by Van Eck Global. Market
Vectors Morningstar US Wide Moat UCITS ETF (the “Fund”) is not sponsored, endorsed, sold or promoted by
Morningstar and Morningstar makes no representation regarding the advisability of investing in the Fund.

Hypothetical Growth of USD 10,000 (Since Inception)

11,000.00

IC80O.

10,600.00 -F

10,400. (U

10,200.00

10,000.00

9,800.00

9,600.00

400.00 4—
16.Oct

—MOATLN Equity —M0ATNAV —WtlFrR Index

Total Return Share Price NAy MWMFTR

One Year N/A N/A 4,28%
Five Year N/A N/A 83.19%
Life’ (annuallsed) 3.30% 0.59% 2.21%
Life’ (cumulative) 0.49% 0.09% 0.33%
‘since 16 October 2015

The Total Expense Ratio of the Market Vectors Momingstar US Wide Moat UCITS El? for the period to 31 December
was 049%.

Calendar Year Performance
The following table shows the performance of the Funds and their underlying indices on a calendar year basis (1
January2015— 31 December 2015).

Fund Name Fund Index

Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS El? N/A -24.79%
Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF N/A -19.15%
Market Vectors Momlngstar US Wide Moat UCITS El? N/A -4.28%

This chart shows the value of a
hypothetical USD 10,000 Investment in
the Fund at NAV and at Share Price
since inception. The result is compared
with the Fund’s benchmark. MOAT LN
Equity represents the last traded price
on the London Stock Exchange for the
relevant date.

16.Nc.’ lEDec
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Investment Manager’s Report (continued)

Fund Report (continued)

Important information on performance
The performance data quoted represents past performance. Past performance is not a guarantee of future results.
Performance information for the Fund is net of expenses and/or fees. These returns do not reflect the deduction of
taxes that a shareholder would pay on the sale of Fund shares.

Investment return and value of the shares of the Fund will fluctuate so that an investor’s shares, when sold, may be
worth more or less than their original cost Performance may be lower or higher than performance data quoted.

The Net Asset Value’ (NAV) of a Market Vectors UCITS ETFs Plc sub-fund is determined at the close of each
business day, and represents the dollar value of one share of the fund; it is calculated by taking the total assets of the
fund, subtracting total liabilities, and dividing by the total number of shares outstanding. The NAy is not necessarily the
same as the ETF’s intraday trading value.

Index returns assume the reinvestment of all Income and do not reflect any management fees or brokerage expenses
associated with Fund returns. Investors cannot invest directly in the Index. Returns for actual Fund investors may differ
from what is shown because of differences in timing, the amount Invested and fees and expenses.

Van Eck Associates Corporation
666 Third Avenue
gth Floor
New York
NY 10017 USA
Date: 15 Febmaiy 2016
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Independent Auditor’s report to the shareholders of Market Vectors UCITS ETFs plc

We have audited the financial statements of Market Vectors UCITS ETFs plc (‘the Company) for the financial year
ended 31 December 2015 which comprise the Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of Comprehensive
Income, the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares, the
Statement of Cash Flows and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their
preparation is Irish law and International Financial Reporting Standards (1FRS”) as adopted by the European Union.

Opinions and conclusions arising from our audit

1. Our opinion on the financial statements is unmodified

In our opinion the financial statements:

• give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2015
and of its changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares for the financial year
then ended;

• have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union; and

• have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014, the European
Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 and the
Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2015.

2. Our conclusions on other matters on which we am required to report by the Companies Act 2014 am set
out below

We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be readily
and properly audited and the financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

In our opinion the information given in the Directors’ Report is consistent with the financial statements.

In addition we report, in relation to information given in the Corporate Governance Statement on page 4 and 5, that:

• based on knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment obtained in the course of our audit,
no material misstatements in the information identified above have come to our attention; and

• based on the work undertaken in the course of our audit, in our opinion:

— the description of the main features of the internal control and risk management systems in relation to the
process for preparing the financial statements is consistent with the financial statements and has been
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 2014;

— the Company is not subject to the European Communities (Takeover Bids (Directive 2004/25/EC))
Regulations 2006 and therefore not required to include information relating to voting rights and other matters
required by those Regulations and specified by the Companies Act 2014 for our consideration in the
Corporate Governance Statement; and

— the Corporate Governance Statement contains the information required by the Companies Act 2014.

3. We have nothing to report in respect of matters on which we am required to report by exception

ISAs (UK & Ireland) require that we report to you if, based on the knowledge we acquired during our audit, we have
identified information in the annual report that contains a material inconsistency with either that knowledge or the
financial statements, a material misstatement of fact, or that is otherwise misleading.

In addition, the Companies Act 2014 requires us to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures of directors’
remuneration and transactions required by sections 305 to 312 of the Act are not made.
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Independent Audito?s report to the shareholders of Market Vectors UCITS ETF5 plc
(continued)

Basis of our report, responsibilities and restrictions on use

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities set out on page 3, the Directors are responsible
for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view and otherwise
comply with the Companies Act 2014, Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements
in accordance with Irish law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to
comply with the Financial Reporting Council’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

An audit undertaken in accordance with ISAs (UK & Ireland) involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free
from material misstatement! whether caused by fraud or error. This includes an assessment of: whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the Company’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and
adequately disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the Directors; and the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Annual Report to identify material
inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially
incorrect based on, or materially inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit.
If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our
report.

Whilst an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (UK & Ireland) is designed to provide reasonable assurance of
identifying material misstatements or omissions it is not guaranteed to do so. Rather the auditor plans the audit to
determine the extent of testing needed to reduce to an appropriately low level the probability that the aggregate of
uncorrected and undetected misstatements does not exceed materiality for the financial statements as a whole. This
testing requires us to conduct significant audit work on a broad range of assets, liabilities, income and expense as well
as devoting significant time of the most experienced members of the audit team, in particular the engagement partner
responsible for the audit, to subjective areas of the accounting and reporting.

Our report is made solely to the Company’s shareholders, as a body, in accordance with section 391 of the Companies
Act 2014. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s shareholders those matters
we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law,
we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’s shareholders as a
body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Darina Barrett
For and on behalf of KPMG
Chartered Accountants, Statutory Audit Firm
1 Harbourmaster Place
IFSC
Dublin 1
Date: 21 March 2016
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Market Vectors Market Vectors Market Vectors
Junior Gold Gold Momlngstar US

Miners Miners Wide Moat
UCITS ETF UCITS rrr 1 ucrrs ETF3

Financial
year ended

31 December

Financial
year ended

31 December

Financial
year ended

31 December

Financial
year ended

31 December

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss:

Transferable securities
Dividends receivable
Total Current Assets

LiabilitIes
Bank overdraft
Total fee payable
Total Current Liabilities

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares

Launched on 25 Mardi 2015.
Launched on 16 October 2015.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

On behalf of the Board of Directors:

Director:
Eimear Cowhey

Date: 21 March 2016
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For the financial year ended 31 December 2015

Statement of Financial Position

Company
Total

2(m),6

2(b)

6
9

2015 2015 2015 2015
USs Uss USs uss

— 3,922 3002 6,924

8,594,310 71,935,657 1,997,239 82,527,206
886 15,597 2372 18,855

8,595,196 71.955,176 2.002.613 82.552.985

(10,762) — — (10,762)
(7,284) (64,254) (838) (72,376)

(18,046) (64,254) (838) (83,138)

8,577,150 71,890,922 2,001,775 82,469,847
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Statement of Financial Position (continued)

Compan
Total

Financial
year ended

31 December
2014
uss

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 2(m), 6 —

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss:

Transferable securities 2(b)
Dividends receivable —

Total Current Assets 2

LIabIlItIes
Bank overdraft 6
Total fee payable 9
Total Current LIabIlIties

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
partIcIpating shares 2

‘company was irKorporaled en 26 August 2014.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Income
Dividend incorrie
Net asses on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss
Total investment loss

Operating expenses
Total fee
Net loss

Finance costs
Interest expense

Loss for the period before tax
Withholding tax

Decrease in net assets resulting
from operations attributable to
holder of redeemable
participating shares

Market Vectors UCITS ETFs plc
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements

For the financial year ended 31 December 2015

Statement of Comprehensive Income

The accompanying notes form an integral pad of the financial statements.

Market vectors Market vectors Market Vectors
Junior Gold Gold Morningstar US

Miners Miners Wide Moat Company
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF2 Total

Financial Financial Financial Financial
year ended year ended year ended year ended

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2015 2015 2015 2015
Uss uSs uss uss

33,824 691,104 8623 733,5512(k)

2(h),5

2(g), 9

2(e)

2(i)

(1,537,928) (29.574,177) (20,715) (31,132,820)
(1,504,104) (28,883,073) (12,092) (30,399,269)

(23,249) (326,209) (1,705) (351,163)
(1,527,353) (29,209,282) (13,797) (30,750,432)

(148) (322) — (470)

(1,527,501) (29,209,604) (13,797) (30,750,902)
(2,482) (89,321) (1,294) (93,097)

(1,529,983) (29,298,925) (15,091) (30,843,999)

Launched on 25 Mardi 2015.
2 Launched on IS October2015.

19



Income
Dividend income
Net gains on financial assets and
liabilities at fair value through profit
or lass
Total investment Income

Operating expenses
Total fee
Net income

FInance costs
Interest expense

Profit for the period before tax
Withholding tax

Increase In net assets resulting
from operations attributable to
holder of redeemable
particIpating shares

Market Vectors UCITS ETFs plc
Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements

For the financial year ended 31 December 2015

Statement of Comprehensive Income (continued)

Company
Total

Company was nrpcrated on 26 August 2014.

The accompanying notes form an integral pafl of the financial statements.

Financial
year ended

31 December
2014
uss

2(k)

2(h),5

2(g),9

2(e)

2(l)
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For the financial year ended 31 December 2015

Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable
to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares at
beginning of the financial year

Financial
year ended

31 December
2015
uss

Financial
year ended

31 December
2015
uss

Financial
year ended

31 December
2015
uss

Financial
year ended

31 December
2015
uss

Decrease in net assets resuWng
from operations (1,529,983) (29,296,925) (15,091) (30,843,999)

Amounts received on issue of
redeemable participating shares 13,552,571 101,189,847 2,016866 116,759,284

Amounts paid on redemption of
redeemable participating shares (3,445,438) (3,445,438)

Increase in net assets resulting
from share transactions

Increase in shareholders’ funds

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of
the financial year

Launched an25 March 2015.
Launched an IS Octaber 2015.
Subscriber shares excluded.

10,107,133 101189,847 2,016,866 113,313,846

8,577,150 71,890,922 2,001.775 82,469,847

8,577,150 71,890,922 2,001,775 82,469,847

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

Market Vectors Market Vectors Market Vectors
Junior Gold Gold MomtngstarUS

Miners Miners Wide Moat Company
UCITS ETF UCITS rrr UCITS ETF 2 Total
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable
to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares (continued)

company
Total

Financial
year ended

31 December
2014
uss

Net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares at beginning
of the pedod —

increase in net assets resulting
from operations

Amounts received on issue of
redeemable participating shares 2

Amounts paid on redemption of
redeemable participating shares —

increase in net assets resulting
from share transactions 2

increase in shareholders’ funds —

Net assets aftributable to
holders of redeemable
participating shares at end of the
period 2

Company was incorpomled on 26 August 2014.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statam9nts.
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Statement of Cash Flows

cash flows from operating
activities
Proceeds from sale of investments
(including realised gains)
Purchase of investments
Dividend income received
Operating expenses paid

Financial
year ended

31 December
2015
uss

5,420792
(15,553,030)

30,456
(15,965)

Financial
year ended

31 December
2015
uss

12.053,749
(113,563,583)

586,186
(26 1.955)

Financial
year ended

31 December
2015
uss

950,592
(2,968,546)

4,957
(867)

Financial
year ended

31 December
2015
uss

18,425,133
(132,085,159)

621,599
(278,787)

Net cash outflow from operating
activities

cash flows from financing
activities
interest expense paid

Amounts received on issue of
redeemable participating shares
Amounts paid on redemption of
redeemable participating shares
Net cash inflow from financing
activities

Net (decrease)flncrease In cash
and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of financial year
cash and cash equivalents at end
of the financial year
Bank overdraft at end of the
financial year

Launched on 25 March 2015.
2 Launched on 18 October2015.

(10,117.747) (101,185,603) (2,013,864) (113,317,214)

(148) (322) — (470)

13,552,571 101,189,847 2,016,866 116,759,284

(3A45.438) — — (3,445,438)

10,106,985 101,189,525 2,016,866 113,313,376

(10,762) 3,922 3,002 (3,838)

— 3,922 3,002 6,924

(10,762) — — (10,762)

The accompanying notes form an integral pad of the financial statements.

Market Vectors Market Vectors Market Vectors
Junior Gold Gold Morningstar US

Miners Miners Wide Moat
UCITS ElF UCITS ETF1 UCiTS ETF2

Company
Total
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Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

company
Total

Financial
year ended

31 December
2014
uss

cash flows from operating
activities
Proceeds from sale of investments
(including realised gains) —

Purchase of investments —

Dividend income received
Operating expenses paid

Net cash Inflow from operating
activities

cash flows from financing
activities
Interest expense paid —

Amounts received on issue of
redeemable participating shares
Amounts paid on redemption of
redeemable participating shares —

Net cash inflow from financing
activities

Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of period —

Cash and cash equivalents at
end of the period
Bank overdraft at end of the
period —

Company was incorporated on 26 August 2014.

The accompanying notes form an integral pad of the financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Organisation

Market Vectors UCITS ETFs plc (the “Companf) was incorporated on 26 August 2014 under the laws of Ireland. The
Company is a public limited company with variable capital and is structured as an umbrella fund with segregated liability
between sub-funds established pursuant to the Companies Act 2014. The sole objective for which the Company is
established is the collective investment in transferable securities and/or other liquid financial assets as referred to in
Regulation 68 of the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities)
Regulations 2011 (the “UCITS Regulations”) and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section
48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2015 (the “Central Bank UCITS
Regulations”). As at 8 December 2014, the Company has been authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland.

As at 31 December 2015, the company consisted of three sub-funds, collectively the “sub-funds’, and individually the
“sub-fund”. As at 31 December 2015, each fund had one share class in issue — USD A Share class.

Market Vectors JunIor Gold MIners UCITS ETF (the “sub-fund”)
The investment objective of the sub-fund is to track, before fees and expenses, the price and yield performance of the
Market Vectors® Global Junior Gold Miners Index (the “Index”).

Market Vectors Gold MIners UCITS ETF (the “sub-fund”)
The investment objective of the sub-fund is to track, before fees and expenses, the price and yield performance of the
NYSE Arca Gold Miners index (the “index’).

Market Vectors Momlngstar US WIde Moat UCITS ETF (the “sub-fund”)
The investment objective of the sub-fund is to track, before fees and expenses, the price and yield performance of the
Morningstar Wide Moat Focus Index (the “Index”).

The sub-funds Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF and Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF were
launched on 25 March 2015 and the sub-fund Market Vectors Morningstar US Wide Moat UCITS ETF was launched
on 16 October2015.

The share class of Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF and Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF are
listed on the Irish Stock Exchange, London Stack Exchange, BATS CHI-X Europe Exchange, the Six Swiss Exchange
and Deutsche Borse XETRA. The share class of Market Vectors Morningstar US Wide Moat UCITS ETF is listed on
the Irish Stock Exchange, London Stock Exchange, Six Swiss Exchange and Deutsche Borse XETRA.

2. SIgnificant Accounting Policies

(a) BasIs of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(“IFRS’) as adopted by the European Union (“EU’), the Companies Act 2014, the UCITS Regulations and the Central
Bank UCITS Regulations.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for financial instruments at
fair value through profit or loss, which are measured at fair value. The significant accounting policies are set out below.

critical accounting estimates and assumptions
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on management’s best
knowledge of the amount, event or actions, actual results ultimately may differ from those estimates.

The Directors make estimates and assumptions concerning the future of the Company. The resulting accounting
estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. There were no estimates during the year ended 31
Decemebr 2015.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(a) Basis of Preparation (continued)

internationai Flnanclai Reporting Standards

New Standards and amendments to existing standards effective 1 January 2015.

There are no new standards, interpretations or amendments to existing standards that are effective for the first time for
the financial period beginning 1 January 2015 that would be expected to have a material impact on the Company.

New standards, amendments and interpretations effective after 1 January 2015 which have not been early adopted

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are not yet effective and have not been
applied in preparing these financiai statements. None of these are expected to have a significant effect on the financiai
statements of the company except the following set out below:

iFRS 9, ¶inanciai instruments’, addresses the classification, measurement and recognition of financial assets and
financial habihties. IFRS 9 Is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018. it repiaces the parts of
lAS 39 that relate to the classification and measurement of financlai instruments. iFRS 9 requires financial assets to be
classified into two measurement categories: those measured as at fair value and those measured at amortised cost.
The determination is made at initial recognition. The classification depends on the entity’s business model for
managing its financial instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the instrument. For financial
liabilities, the standard retains most of the lAS 39 requirements. The main change is that, in cases where the fair value
option is taken for financial liabilities, the part of a fair value change due to an entity’s own credit risk is recorded in
other comprehensive income rather than the Statement of Comprehensive Income, unless this creates an accounting
mismatch. The Company is yet to assess IFRS 9’s full impact and intends to adopt IFRS 9 no later than the accounting
period beginning on or after 1 January 2018. The Company will also consider the impact of the remaining phases of
IFRS 9 when completed.

There are no other standards, interpretations or amendments to existing standards that are not yet effective that would
be expected to have a significant impact on the Company.

(b) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market prices, in an active market, at the financial year
end date without any deduction for estimated future selling costs. Financial assets and liabilities are priced at current
mid prices or quoted market prices at the close of trading on the reported date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value of financial assets and liabilities traded in active
markets (such as publicly traded derivatives and trading securities) are based on current mid prices or quoted market
prices at the close of trading on the reporting date.

If a quoted market price in an active market is not available on a recognised stock exchange or from a broker/dealer for
non-exchange traded financial instruments, the fair value of the instrument is estimated using valuation techniques,
including use of recent arm’s length market transactions, reference to the current fair value of another instrument that
is substantially the same, discounted cash flow techniques, option pricing models or any other valuation technique that
provides a reliable estimate of prices obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future cash flows are based on management’s best
estimates and the discount rate used is a market rate at the financial year end date applicable for an instrument with
similar terms and conditions. Where other pricing models are used, inputs are based on market data at the financial
year end date.

(I) classification and recognition

lAS 39 sets out the requirements for recognition and measurement of all financial assets and financial liabilities
including derivative instruments. The Company has classified all financial instruments as financial assets or financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss in accordance with lAS 39.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(b) Financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (continued)

(I) classification and recognition (continued)

The category of financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss comprises:

• Financial instruments held for trading: A financial asset or a financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is
acquired or incurred principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term or if on initial recognition is
part of a portfolio of identifiable financial investments that are managed together and for which there is evidence of a
recent actual pattern of short-term profit taking. The Company primarily invests in equities as at the financial year
end.

Financial assets that are not at fair value through profit or loss include cash and cash equivalents which are generally
short term in nature. These assets together with accounts receivable are classified as loans and receivables.

Financial liabilities that are not at fair value through profit or loss include balances due to brokers, accounts payable
and financial liabilities arising on redeemable participating shares and are classified as other financial liabilities.

The Company recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument, and all significant rights and access to the benefits from the assets, and the exposure to
the risks inherent in those benefits, are transferred to the Company.

A regular way purchase of financial assets Is recognised using trade date accounting. From this date, any gains and
losses, arising from changes in fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, are recorded.

(Ii) Measurement

Financial instruments are measured initially at fair value (transaction price) plus, in case of a financial asset or financial
liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
the financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs on financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are expensed immediately.

Subsequent to initial recognition, all instruments classified at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value
with changes in their fair value recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. The fair value of instruments
traded in active markets is based on quoted market prices at the financial year end date.

Financial liabilities, arising from the redeemable shares issued by the Company, are carried at the redemption amount
representing the shareholders’ right to a residual interest in the Company’s assets.

The Company primarily invests in equities.

(lii) Derecognltion

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual right to receive cash flows from the financial asset has expired
or the Company has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership. A financial liability is derecognised
when the obligation specified In the contract has been discharged, cancelled or expired.

(c) Foreign currency translation

(I) Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in US Dollars (USS) (the presentation currency’). Items included in the sub-
fund’s financial statements are measured and presented using the currency of the primary economic environment in
which it operates. The functional currency and presentation currency of the sub-funds is USS as they invest primarily in
US$ denominated securities.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(c) Foreign currency translation (continued)

(ii) Transactions and balances

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other then the functional currency are translated into the
functional currency at the closing rate of exchange at each financial year end date. Foreign currency transactions are
translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation at financial year-
end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

Translation differences on non-monetary items, held at fair value through profit and loss are reported as part of the fair
value gain and loss.

Reported net realised and unrealised gains and losses arising from foreign currency transactions are reflected in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income.

(d) Transaction Costs

Transaction costs are incurred on the acquisition or disposal of financial assets or liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss. They include fees and commissions paid to agents, advisors, brokers and dealers. Transaction costs when
incurred are expensed immediately and are included within net gain/loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit and loss in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

(e) Interest Income and Interest expense

Interest income is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income as it accrues, using the original effective
interest rate of the instrument calculated at the acquisition or origination date. Interest expense is recognised on an
accruals basis in line with the contractual terms. Interest is accrued on a daily basis.

(f) Redeemable participating shares

Redeemable participating shares are redeemable at the shareholder’s option and are classified as financial liabilities.
Any distributions on these shares are recognised in the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Shares.

(g) Fees and charges

A Total fee is expensed as incurred and is charged to the Statement of Comprehensive Income on an accruals basis.
Refer to note 9 for more detail.

(h) Gains and losses on investments

Realised gains or losses on disposal of investments during the period and unmalised gains and losses on valuation of
investments held at the financial year end are recognised within the net gainsf(losses) on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

(I) Cash flows

The Company has prepared a Statement of Cash Flows using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash
receipts and payments related to operating activities are disclosed.

U) DIvidend policy

It is not proposed that the Directors will declare a dividend in respect of the sub-funds. Full details of any change to a
sub-funds dividend policy will be provided in an updated Supplement and all Shareholders will be notified in advance.
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2. SignifIcant Accounting Policies (continued)

(k) Dividend Income

Dividends are credited to the Statement of Comprehensive Income on the dates on which the relevant securities are
listed as “ex dividend”. Income is shown gross of any non-recoverable withholding tax, which is disclosed separately in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income, and net of any tax credits.

(I) Withholding tax

Dividend and interest income received by the Company may be subject to withholding tax imposed in the country of
origin, which is shown separately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

(m) cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises of cash on hand and demand deposits. Cash equivalents, if any, are shod term, highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant changes in value. Bank overdraft are included in the liabilities section of the Statement
of Financial Position.

(n) Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Refer to Note 13 for details in respect of offsetting and
presentation in the financial statements.

(o) Spot currency contracts

in a Spot Currency Contract the Company agrees to receive or deliver a fixed quantity of one currency for another, at a
pre-determined price at a future date (the spot date). This date is typically within the three business days of inception of
the contract. The fair value of open currency contracts is calculated as the difference between the contracted rate and
the current spot rate that would close out the contract on the Statement of Financial Position date. Gains or losses on
open currency contracts are included in the unrealised gain/(loss) foreign currency exchange contracts on the
Statement of Financial Position and are shown in the Portfolio Listings. My realised gains or losses are recognised in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income on trade date. The sub-funds may enter into these contracts to hedge against
changes in currency exchange rates. The Company entered into spot currency contracts during the financial year,
however, there were no spot currency contracts held at the financial year ended 31 December 2015 and 31 December
2014,

3. FInancial Risk Management

(a) Investment strategy

Van Eck Associates Corporation acts as the Investment Manager to the Company pursuant to the Investment
Management Agreement.

The detailed investment objectives and policies of each Fund are set out in the Prospectus and relevant Supplements.
In order to achieve the investment objective, the Company, on behalf of the sub-funds seeks to track the performance
of the reference index or replicate the reference index or invests in securities similar in nature to the components of the
reference index. The Investment Manager having due regard to the best interests of the sub-funds and to prevailing
market conditions will determine which investment policy to follow at any given time and shall invest all or substantially
all of the net proceeds of any issue of shares.
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3. FinancIal Risk Management (continued)

(a) Investment strategy (continued)

In pursuing its investment objective, the Company is exposed to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including
market price risk, interest rate risk and currency risk), credit risk and liquidity risk that could result in a reduction in the
Company’s net assets. The Company’s overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Funds financial performance.

The nature and extent of the financial instruments held at the reporting date and the risk management policies
employed by the Company are discussed below.

(b) Market risk

At 31 December 2015, the Company’s market risk was affected by changes in actual market prices and foreign
currency movements.

(I) Market prIce risk

Market price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. The sub-funds are susceptible to market price risk arising from uncertainties about future
prices of the instruments. The maximum risk resulting from financial instruments is determined by the fair value of the
financial Instruments.

The Investment Manager seeks to moderate market price risk within the sub-funds by adhering to the investment
restrictions outlined in the UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank UCITS Regulations. These investment restrictions
ensure that the sub-funds are appropriately diversified and not overly concentrated within particular investments. The
Company calculates its Global Ecposure using the commitment approach.

At 31 December 2015 the overall market exposure is as follows:

Fair Value % of equity at
2015 FaIr Value
US$ 2015

Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETE
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 8,594.310 100.20

Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 71,935,657 100.06

Market Vectors Momlngstar US Wide Moat UCITS El?
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 1997,239 9917

company Total 82,527.206 100.07

Refer to Note 1 for launch dates for each sub-fund.
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3. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(b) Market risk (continued)

(i) Market price risk (continued)

If the Company’s underlying investments at 31 December 2015 had increased or decreased by 1% with all other
variables held constant, this would have increased or reduced net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares
by the following amounts:

2015
uss

Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF +1-1% 85,943
Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF +1-1% 719,357
Market Vectors Morningstar US Wide Moat UCITS ETF ÷1-1% 19,972

Company Total 825,272

The estimated sensitivities are for illustrative purposes only and are not intended to be predictive. Actual fluctuations in
response to market price changes may differ.

As at 31 December 2014, the Company was not exposed to any market price risk.

(ii) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk due to fluctuation in the prevailing levels of market interest rates, which would cause the fair
value of the assets and liabilities to fluctuate accordingly. The Company did not employ leverage and did not borrow for
liquidity purposes and therefore the sub-funds were not exposed to significant interest rate risk during the financial year
ended 31 December 2015 with the exception of the sub-funds small cash holdings.

(iii) Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a sub-fund’s net assets wiill fluctuate due to changes in foreign currency rates.

The Company can hold assets denominated in currencies other than USD, the functional currency. It can therefore be
exposed to currency risk, as the value of the securities denominated in other currencies will fluctuate due to changes in
the exchange rates.

The following tables show the Company’s currency risk exposure as at 31 December 2015.

31 December 2015

Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF

Foreign Currency Exposure Monetary Forward FX Net Financial
Assets Contracts Assets
u USS uss

Australian Dollar 7,046 — 1,412,876
Canadian Dollar 885 — 2,790,068
Hong Kong Dollar — 250,006
Pound Sterling — — 422,883
Turkish Yeni — — 96,983
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3. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(b) Market risk (continued)

(iii) currency risk (continued)

Market Vectors Gold Miners ucis ETF

Foreign currency Exposure Monetary Forward FX Net Financial
Assets contracts Assets

uss uss us,
Austrahan DoNar — 9,072,138
Canadian Dollar 2,504 5,514,173
Hong Kong Dollar 2,857,204
Pound Sterling 1,185,359

Market Vectors Morningstar US Wide Moat UCITS ETF did not have significant currency risk exposure during the
financial year ended 31 December 2015. The sub-funds were not exposed to currency risk during the financial period
ended 31 December 2014.

The following sensitivity analysis shows the change In the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares of the sub-funds as at 31 December 2015 given a 5% increase or decrease in the value of a foreign currency
relative to the sub-fund’s reporting currency, (5% is considered to be a reasonably possible change in foreign currency
rates).

As at 31 December 2015

Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners ucrs ETF USS
Australian Dollar +1-5% 70,644
Canadian Dollar /-5% 139,503
Hong Kong Dollar +1-5% 12,500
Pound Sterling +1-5% 21,144
Turkish Yeni ÷1-5% 4,849

Market Vectors Gold Miners UcITS El? US$
Australian Dollar +1-5% 453,607
Canadian Dollar +/-5% 275,709
Hong Kong Dollar +1-5% 142,860
Pound Sterling ÷1-5% 59,268

Currency risk is not managed actively in its separate form. Significant currency risk arises from the portfolio of
investments denominated in foreign currencies and this affects the carrying value of the securities, hence is considered
as part of price risk.

(c) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty or issuer will be unable to meet a commitment it has entered into with the sub
funds,
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3. FinancIal Risk Management (continued)

(c) Credit risk (continued)

BNY Mellon Trust Company (Ireland) Limited (the “Custodian”) has been appointed as Custodian to the Company.
Depending on the requirements of the jurisdictions in which the investments of the sub-funds are issued, the Custodian
may use the services of one or more sub-custodians. Bankruptcy or insolvency of the Custodian may cause the
Company’s rights with respect to securities held to be delayed or limited. The Custodian held an A credit rating from the
rating agency Standard and Poor’s as at 31 December 2015 (31 December 2014: A+). The Custodian is responsible
for the safe-keeping of the assets of the Company. The Custodian may, however, appoint any person or persons to be
the sub-custodian of such ssets but any liability of the Custodian shall not be affected by the fact that it has entrusted
some or all of the assets in its safekeeping to any third party.

In order to reduce its net counterparty risk exposure, the Company may, in relation to any of its sub-funds, avail itself of
all mitigation techniques such as netting and financial collateral techniques, which are or may became authorised by
the Regulations. In particular, the Company may reduce the overall counterparty risk of each sub-fund’s OTC derivative
by causing the counterparty to deliver collateral (wfiich will comply with the requirements of the Central Bank) to the
Custodian (or as otherwise permitted by the Central Bank). Such collateral will be enforceable by the Company at all
times and will be marked to market on a daily basis. The amount of collateral to be delivered will be at least equal to
the value by which the overall exposure limit as determined pursuant to the Regulations has been exceeded. The
Company did not trade in any OTC derivatives during the financial year ended 31 December 2015 or 31 December
2014.

All counterparties are approved before the Company’s Investment Manager may deal with them.

In addition to the above, the Investment Manager manages the credit risk on a daily basis and provides the Directors
with an update each quarter. My credit risk issues are discussed quarterly with Directors and monitored thereafter.

For these reasons, the Investment Manager considers that the risk that counterparfies would fail to discharge their
obigations to the sub-funds is low.

There are no significant concentrations of credit risk to counterparties at 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014.

LIquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities.

The Company is exposed to daily cash redemptions of redeemable participating shares.

The Investment Manager monitors the Company’s liquidity position on a daily basis. The Investment Manager reviews
the current and future forecasted liquidity position of the Company on a daily basis and ensures that any cash required
to meet the settlement of redemption requests is generated as appropriate.

The Company is entitled to limit the number of shares redeemed on any dealing day to shares representing not more
than 10% of the Net Asset Value of the sub-fund on that dealing day. In this event the limitation will apply pro rata, so
that all shareholders wishing to redeem their shareholding in the sub-fund on the relevant dealing day will realize the
same proportion of their redemption request. Shares not redeemed but which would otherwise have been redeemed,
will be carried forward for repurchase on the next dealing day and will be dealt with in priority (on a pro rata basis as
detailed above) to redemption requests received subsequently. If requests for redemptions are so carried forward, the
Administrator will inform the shareholders affected.

The Company has the ability to borrow in the short term to ensure settlement. The Company’s Prospectus allows for
borrowing up to 10% of it’s net assets at any time and the Custodian may have charged the assets of the Company as
security for any such borrowing, provided that such borrowing is only for temporary purposes.

The following table analyses the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining
period at financial year end to the contractual maturity date.
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3. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(c) Credit risk (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF
As at 31 December 2015 Less than

1 month Total
USS uss

Bank overdraft 10,762 10,762
Management fees payable 7,284 7,284
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 8,577,150 8.577.150

8,595,196 8,595,196

Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF
As at3l December2015 Less than

1 month Total
uss Uss

Management fees payable 64,254 64,254
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 71.890.922 71.890,922

71,955,176 71,955,176

Market Vectors Momingstar US Wide Moat UCITS El?
As at3l December2015 Less than

I month Total
Uss uss

Management fees payable 838 838
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares 2,001,775 2,001,775

2,002,613 2,002,613

There were no financial liabilities as at 31 December 2014.

(d) Fair value

IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurement’ requires disclosure relating to The fair value hierarchy in which fair value
measurements are categorised for assets and liabilities in the Statement of Financial Position.

The disclosures are based on a three-level fair value hierarchy for the inputs used in valuation techniques to measure
fair value. The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities traded in an active market (such as trading
securities) are based on quoted market prices at The close of trading on the reporting date.

The quoted market price used for financial assets held by the sub funds is the current bid price; the appropriate quoted
market price for financial liabilities is the last traded price.

A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active market if the quoted prices are readily and regularly available
from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, and those prices represent
actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are not traded in an active market is determined by using
valuation techniques. The Company uses a variety of methods and makes assumptions that are based on market
conditions existing at the reporting date. The fair value hierarchy has the following levels:

• Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1).

• Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (that
is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (Level 2).

• Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable inputs) (Level 3).
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3. FinancIal Risk Management (continued)

(d) Fair value (continued)

As the fair value of the Company’s Investments are based on quoted prices in active markets, the Company’s financial
assets measured at fair value are considered Level 1 as at 31 December 2015.

There were no financial assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2014.

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the reporting
financial year. There were no transfers between levels during the financial year ended 31 December 2015 or 31
December 2014 for any of the sub-funds.

Assets and liabilities not carried at fair value but for which fair value Is disclosed

The Company’s assets and liabilities (by class) not measured at fair value at 31 December 2015 but for which fair value
is disclosed within the fair value hierarchy are considered Level 2, except for cash and cash equivalents, which are
considered Level 1.

There were no financial assets and liabilities as at 31 December 2014.

The assets and liabilities included in the above table are carried at amortised cost; their carrying values are a
reasonable approximation of fair value.

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held with banks and brokers.

4. Share capital

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is 2 subscriber shares of €1 each and l,000,000,000,000 participating
shares of no par value. There are no rights of pre-emption attached to the shares.

In accordance with the objectives listed in the Directors’ Report and in the risk management policies in Note 3, the
Company strives to invest the subscriptions of redeemable shares in appropriate investments, while maintaining
sufficient liquidity to meet shareholder redemptions.

The Company complies with the minimum capital requirements by ensuring That each shareholder holds a minimum of
50,000 shares.

Shareholders are entitled to attend and vote at general meetings of the Company. Every shareholder, holding shares
that are present in person or by proxy shall have one vote and on a poN, every shareholder present in person or by
proxy shall have one vote for every share of which they are the holder.

Shareholders can redeem shares in any of the sub-funds for cash and/or in specie or in a combination of both on any
dealing day. The Company may levy a redemption charge not exceeding 3% of the Net Asset Value per Share.

The Directors are authorised to allot relevant securities up to an amount equal to the authorised share capital of the
Company. No shares were allotted during the financial year ended 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014.
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Balance at beginning of financial year
Shares Issued
Shares Redeemed
Balance at end of financial year

Financial
year ended

31 December
2015

750,000
(200,000)

550,000

Financial
year ended

31 December
2015

5,050,000

5,050,000

Financial
year ended

31 December
2015

100,000

100,000

Financial
year ended

31 December
2015

5,900,000
(200,000)
5,700,000

Refer to page 21 for details of amounts received on issue of
redemption of redeemable participating shares.

redeemable participating shares and amounts paid on

As at 31 December 2014, there were 2 subscriber shares of US$1.21 each. The shares are owned by Van Eck Global
Europe GmbH and Van Eck Spain SL.

5. Net GainsflLosses) on Financial Assets and Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

Market Vectors Market Vectors Market Vectors
Junior Gold Gold Morningstar us

Miners Miners Wide Moat
UCITS ETF UCITS ETF UCITS ETF

year ended year ended year ended year ended

Net realised (losses)/gains on
sale of investments
Net change in unrealised
depreciation on investments
Other currency (losses)!gains
Net loss on financial assets
and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss

6. Cash and cash Equivalents

31 December
2015
Uss

(943.183)

The cash balances and bank overdraft at the financial year ended 31 December 2015 are held at the custodian BNY
Mellon Trust Company (Ireland) Limited.

There was no cash balances or bank overdraft for the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

During the financial year ended 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014 the number of redeemable shares issued
and fully paid was as follows:

Market Vectors Market Vectors Market Vectors
Junior Gold Gold Momingstar US

Miners Miners Wide Moat Company
UCiTS ErF UCITS ETF UCrrS El? Total

Financial FinancIal Financial

Company
Total

Financial

31 December
2015
Uss

31 December
2015
Uss

(2,433,786) 11,750

31 December
2015
uss

(3.365,219)

(568,288) (27,152,057)
(6.457) 11.666

(32,465) (27,772,810)
— 5.209

(1,537,928) (29,574.177) (20,715) (31,132,820)

There were no net gains/(Iosses) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss during the period
ended 31 December 2014. Included within net realised gains/(losses) on sale of investments are transaction fees
incurred by the Fund.
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7. EfficIent Portfolio Management

The Company may, on behalf of each sub-fund and subject to the conditions and within the limits laid down by the
Central Bank of Ireland, employ techniques and instruments relating to transferable securities for efficient portfolio
management purposes. Transactions for the purposes of efficient portfolio management may be undertaken with a
view to achieving a reduction in risk, a reduction in costs or an increase in capital or income returns to a sub-fund and
may not be speculative in nature.

The sub-funds may invest in financial derivative instruments (F01”) for efficient portfolio management or hedging
purposes. The sub-funds may use futures, swaps and currency forwards for the purpose of reducing risk associated
with currency exposures within the sub-fund. These techniques and instruments may include investments into hedging
transactions on currencies to protect against a decline in the value of investments denominated in currencies other
than US$, and against any increase in the cost of investments denominated in currencies other than US$. The sub-
funds employ the commitment approach to assess the global exposure and to ensure that the sub-fund’s use of
derivative instruments is in accordance with the requirements of the Central Bank of Ireland.

Forward foreign currency contracts can be used to hedge out unwanted currency exposures and to limit the sub-funds
exposure to anticipated changes in exchange rates. There are no forward foreign currency contract held at the financial
year ended 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014.

The sub-funds may enter into stock lending, repurchase and/or reverse repurchase agreements for the purposes of
efficient portfolio management in accordance with the provisions of the UCITS Regulations. The sub-funds did not
enter into such agreements during the financial year ended 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014.

8. TaxatIon

Under current law and practice the Company qualifies as an investment undertaking as defined in Section 739B of the
Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended. On thi5 basis, it is generally not chargeable to Irish tax on its income or
gains.

However, Irish tax can arise on the happening of a chargeable eventN in the Company. A chargeable event includes
any payments of distributions to shareholders, any encashment, repurchase, redemption, cancellation or transfer of
shares and any deemed disposal of shares as described below for Irish tax purposes arising as a result of holding
shares in the Company for a period of eight years or more. Where a chargeable event occurs, the Company is required
to account for the Irish lax thereon.

No Irish tax will arise on the Company in respect of chargeable events where:

(a) a shareholder who is not Irish resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland at the time of the chargeable event,
provided the necessary signed statutory declarations are held by the Company; or

(b) certain exempted Irish resident investors who have provided the Company with the necessary signed statutory
declarations; or

(c) any transactions in relation to shares held in a recognised clearing system as designated by order of the
Revenue Commissioners of Ireland; or

(d) an exchange of shares representing one Fund for another Fund of the Company; or

(e) an exchange of shares arising on a qualifying amalgamation or reconstruction of the Company with another
company; or

(f) certain exchanges of shares between spouses and former spouses.

In the absence of an appropriate declaration, the Company will be liable to Irish tax on the occurrence of a chargeable
event. There were no chargeable events during the period under review. Dividends, interest and capital gains (if any)
received on investments made by the Company may be subject to withholding taxes imposed by the country of origin
and such taxes may not be recoverable by the Company or its shareholders.
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9. Expenses

Total fee
The Total fee, a percentage of the Net Asset Value of the relevant class of shares, is payable by the Company out of
the subfunds’ assets to the Manager.

The Total fee incurred by the Company during the financial year ended 31 December 2015 Is detailed below.

Market Vectors Gold Market Vectors Junior Gold Market Vectors Morningstar US
Miners UCITS ETF Miners UCITS ElF Wide Moat UCITS ETF
Share Class A Share Class A Share Class A
Total Fee Up to 0.53 % per Total Fee Up to 0.55% per Total Fee Up to 0.49 % per

annum or such annum or such annum or such lower
lower amount as lower amount as amount as may be
may be advised may be advised to advised to
to Shareholders Shareholders from Shareholders from
from time to lime time to lime, lime to lime.

The Total fee covers all of the ordinary fees, operating costs and expenses payable by the sub-funds, including
investment management and advisory fees, Directors fees, registration, transfer agency, administration and custody
fees, registrar fees, regulators and auditors and certain legal expenses of the Company. Refer to page 19 for details of
the Total fee.

The Company’s audit fee and KPMG’s tax charge is outlined in the table below.

Financial
year ended

31 December 2015
Audit €26,780
Other assurance

-

Tax advisory €14,200
Other non-audit

-

The Manager has agreed to discharge the Company’s audit fee and KPMG’s tax charge, out of the Total Fee. Such
fees will be borne by the Manager. There were no fees incurred during the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

Transaction costs
Transaction costs are incremental costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial
asset or financial liability. An incremental cost is one that would not have been incurred if the entity had not acquired,
issued or disposed of the financial instrument. When a financial asset or financial liability is recognised initially, an entity
shall measure it at its fair value through profit or loss plus, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability.
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9. Expenses (continued)

Transaction costs on purchases and sales of equities are included in net gains/(losses) on investments in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income for each sub-fund. For the financial year ended 31 December 2015, the
Company incurred transaction costs on purchases and sales as follows:

31 December 2015
Uss

Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF 91.897
Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF 17,920
Market Vectors Morningstar US Wide Moat UCITS ETF 2,760

There were no transaction costs incurred during the financial year ended 31 December 2014.

10. Related Parties

Mr Lars Hamich and Mr Adam Phillips are employed by Van Eck Global (Europe) GmbH and Van Eck Associates
Corporation respectively.

Ms Eimear Cowhey, Mr Jon Lukomnik and Mr Adrian Waters are independent Directors. Ms Eimear Cowhey and Mr
Adrian Waters also serve as Directors of the Manager, Van Eck Global Investments Limited.

As outlined on page 2 of this report, Van Eck Associates Corporation acts as Fund Promoter and Investment Manager.
Van Eck Global Investments Limited, the Manager and Distributor, are wholly owned subsidiaries of Van Eck
Associates Corporation. Management Fees earned by Van Eck Global Investments Limited are disclosed in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income and amounts owed at the year end are disclosed in the Statement of Financial
Position.

Van Eck Switzerland AG is a related party, by virtue of the fact that it has the same ultimate parent group, Van Eck,
which held 150,000 shares in the Company.

Market Vectors Index Solutions, the index provider of the Market Vectors Global Junior Gold Miners Index, which the
Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF seeks to track, is a wholly owned subsidiary of Van Eck Associates
Corporation. The index licensing fees related to the Market Vectors Global Junior Gold Miners Index are borne by the
Manager.

11. ContIngent Liabilities and Commitments

There were no significant liabilities or commitments as at 31 December 2015 and 31 December 2014.

12. Segregation of LIabIlIty

Under the provisions of the Companies Act 2014, the Directors maintain for each sub-fund a separate portfolio of
assets. As between shareholders, each portfolio of assets is invested for the exclusive benefit of the relevant sub-fund.
The shareholders are only entitled to the assets and profits of that sub-fund In which they participate. The Company is
considered one single legal entity. With regard to third parties, in particular towards the Company’s creditors, the
Company is responsible for all liabilities incurred by a sub-fund exclusively based on the assets of this relevant sub-
fund. Among the shareholders, the liabilities of each sub-fund shall only be incurred to the sub-fund. While the
provisions of the Companies Act 2014 provide for segregated liability between sub-funds, these provisions have yet to
be tested in foreign courts, in particular, in satisfying local creditors’ claims. Accordingly, it is not free from doubt that
the assets of a sub-fund of the Company may not be exposed to the liabilities of other sub-funds of the Company.
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13. Offsetting and Amounts Subject to Master Netting Arrangements and Similar Agreements

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the Statement of Financial Position when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The legally enforceable right must be based on future events and must not be enforceable in the normal course of
business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counterparty.

The Company was not subject to master netting arrangements with its derivative counterparties as the Company did
not trade in any OTC derivatives during the financial year ended 31 December 2015 or 31 December 2014.

14. SIgnificant Events during the year

Refer to pages 6 and 7 for significant events during The year.

15. Subsequent Events after the year

Refer to page 7 for significant events after the financial year end.

16. Net Asset Value Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares (Unaudited)

Market Vectors Market Vectors Market Vectors
Junior Gold Gold Momingstar US

Miners Miners Wide Moat
UCITS ETF UCITS EF UcITS ETF

Mat Mat Mat
31 December 31 December 31 December

2015 2015 2015
USS USS USS

Total Net Asset Value
USD Shares 8,577,150 71,890,922 2,001,775

Net Mset Value per Share
USD Shares 15.59 14.24 20.02

There was no net asset value attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares as at 31 December 2014.

17. SecuritIes Lending (unaudited)

There was no securities lending activity during The financial year ended 31 December 2015 or 31 December 2014.

18. Soft Commlsions (unaudited)

No soft commission arrangements were entered into during the financial year ended 31 December 2015 or 31
December 2014.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

19. Exchange Rates (unaudited)

The following exchange rates were used to convert investments, assets and liabilities to the presentation currency of
the Company:

As at
31 December 2015

Australian Dollar 1.3744
Canadian Dollar 1.3891
Hong Kong Dollar 7.7502
Pound Sterling 0.6785
Turkish Yeni 2.9189

20. SwIss Investors

The prospectus, the statutes, the Key Investor Information Document, the annual and semi-annual report as well as a
list containing all purchases and sales which have been made during the reporting period can be obtained free of
charge at the Swiss Representative.

21. Approval of FInancIal Statements

The financial statements were approved by the Directors on 21 Mardi 2016.
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Portfolio Listing - Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF

As at 31 December 2015

Transferable securIties admitted to an offical stock exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities Fair Value % of
Nominal USD Net Assets

Australia 16.39%

Beadell Resources Ltd 374,256 38,121 0.45
Evotutlon Mining Ltd 411,602 416,259 4.85
Kingsgate Consolidated Ltd 99,140 26,688 0.31
Northern Star Resources Ltd 232,803 470,874 5.49
Regis Resources Ltd 173,762 293,302 3.42
Resolute Mining Ltd 171.338 31,165 0.36
Saracan Mineral Holdings Ltd 291.511 129.421 1.51
Total AustralIa 1,405.830 16.39

Bermuda 2.08%

G-Resources Group Ltd 7.497.000 177,990 2.08
Total Bermuda 177,990 108

Canada 62.61%

Alacer Gold Corp 95.376 169,590 1.98
Alamos Gold Inc 106.058 348,931 4.07
Argonaut Gold Inc 55,575 47,609 0.55
Asanko Gold Inc 76,432 111,696 1.30
D2GoId Corp 331,608 338,240 3.94
China Gold International Resources Corp Ltd 121,844 182,445 2.13
Continental Gold Inc 39,819 45,004 0.52
Dundee Precious Metals Inc 41,065 37,840 0.44
Endeavour Silver Corp 47,787 67,858 0.79
First Majestic Silver Corp 74,448 243,445 2.84
Fortuna Silver Mines Inc 53,984 121,464 1.42
Guyana Goldflalds Inc 45,311 100,466 1.17
IAMGOLD Corp 171,583 243,648 2.84
Kirkland Lake Gold Inc 27,246 94,932 1.11
Lake Shore Gold Corp 202.333 163,136 1.90
I.IAG Silver Corp 18,177 127,844 1.49
Novagold Resources Inc 88,102 370,909 4.32
OceanaGold Corp 243,046 461,910 5.39
Osisko Gold Royalties Ltd 36,143 355,679 4.15
Pan American Silver Corp 54,190 352.235 4.11
Premier Gold Mines Ltd 68,269 129,746 1.51
Primaro Mining Corp 55,676 126,941 1.48
Sandstorm Gold Ltd 55,601 146,231 1.70
Seabridge Gold Inc 19,942 165,319 1.93
SEMAFO inc 106,761 269.765 3.15
Silver Standard Resources Inc 37,876 196,198 2.29
Silvercorp Metals Inc 74.117 35,215 0.41
Teranga Gold Corp 142,215 50,166 0.58
Torn Gold Resources Inc 292,870 265,651 3.10
Total Canada 5,370,113 62.61

Cayman Islands 2.48%

China Precious Metal Resources Holdings Co Ltd 1,892,000 72,017 0.84
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Portfolio Listing - Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF (continued)

Transferable securities admitted to an offical stock exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market (continued)

Equities Fair Value % of
Nominal USD Net Assets

Ca.man islands 2.48% (continued)

Endeavour Mining Corp 25,577 140,488 1.64
Total Cayman Islands 212,505 2.48

Jenny 4.93%

Centamin Plc 394,755 374698 4,37
Highland Gold Mining LId 57,355 48185 0.56
Total Jersey 422,883 4.93

South Africa 1.45%

Harmony Gold Mining Co Ltd 134,254 124,722 1.45
Total South Africa 124,722 1.45

Turkey 1.13%

Ken Altin IsletmelehAS 23,052 96,983 1.13
Total Turkey 96,983 1.13

United States 9.13%

Coeur Mining Inc 51.849 128,586 1.50
Gold Resource Corp 25.662 42,599 0.50
Macla Mining Co 144.797 273,666 3.19
McEwen Mining Inc 94,107 99754 1.16
Prelium Resources lncNpv 47.357 238.679 2.78
Total United States 783.284 9.13

Total Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated
market 8,594,310 100,20

Total Financial assets at fair value through prom or loss 8.594.310 100.20

(Bank Overdraft) (10,762) (0.13)

Other liabilities (6,398) (0.07)

Total Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable ParticipatIng Shares 8,577,150 100.00

% of Total
Analysis of total assets Assets

Transferable securities admitted to an offical stock exchange listing 99.99
Other assets 0.01

100.00

There were no flnancials assets at fair value through profit or loss as at 31 December 2014.
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Portfolio Listing - Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF

As at 31 Occember 2015

Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities Fair Value % of
Nominal USD Net Assets

AustralIa 10.85%

Evolution Mining Ltd 1,581,127 1,599,017 2.22
Newcmst Mining Ltd 421,091 3,973.629 5.53
Northern Star Resources Ltd 650,393 1,315.504 1.83
Regis Resources Ltd 541,730 914.413 1.27
Total Australia 7,802,563 10.85

Bermuda 0.95%

G-Resources Group Ltd 28,794,000 683.612 0.95
Total Bermuda 683,612 0.95

Canada 50.91%

Agnico Eagle Mines Lid 133,174 3,499,813 4.87
Alacer Gold Corp 315,648 561,262 0.78
Atamos Gold inc 278,231 915,380 1.27
82Goid Corp 1,004,718 1,024,812 1.43
Barfick Gold Corp 588,819 4,345,454 6.04
Cenierra Gold Inc 256,427 1,216,507 1,69
Delour Gold Corp 185,196 1,921,148 2.67
Eldorado Gold Corp 776,733 2,306.897 3.21
Franco-Nevada Corp 79,103 3,618,962 5.03
Goldcorp Inc 419.685 4,851,559 6.75
IAMGOLD Corp 424,261 602,451 0,84
Kinross Gold Corp 1,242,687 2,261,690 3.15
NewGold Inc 551,901 1,280,410 1.78
OceanaGold Corp 553,545 1,269,575 1.77
Osisko Gold Royalties Ltd 102,304 1,006,761 1.40
Pan American Silver Corp 164,399 1,068,593 1.49
SEMAFO Inc 318,976 805,991 1.12
Tahoe Resources Inc 246,213 2,134,667 2.97
Yamana Gold Inc 1.026,074 1,908,498 2.65
Total Canada 36,600,460 50.91

China 3.02%

Zhaojin Mining Indusfry Co Ud 947,500 535,480 0.74
tijin Mining Group Co Lid 6.254,000 1,638,112 2.28
Total China 2,173,592 3.02

Jersey 6.77%

Cenlarnin Plc 1,248.809 1.185,359 1.65
Randgold Resources Ltd 59,480 3,683,597 5.12
Total Jersey 4,868,956 6.77

Peru 1.65%

CIa de Minas Buenaveniura SM 276,329 1.182,688 1.65
Total Pew 1,182,688 1.65
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Portfolio Listing - Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF (continued)

Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market (continued)

Equities Fair Value % of
Nominal USD Net Assets

South Africa 9.71%

AngloGold AshanU Ltd 440,967 3.130,566 4.36
Gold Fields Ltd 843,447 2,336,348 325
Sibanye Gold Ltd 248,259 1,511.897 2.10
Total South AfrIca 6,979,111 9.71

United States 16.20%

Hecla Mining Co 409,850 774,617 1.08
Newmont Mining Corp 267,475 4,811,875 6.69
Royal Gold Inc 71.149 2,594,504 3.61
Silver Whealon Corp Npv 278.855 3,463,379 4.82
Total United States 11,644,615 16.20

Total Transferable securIties admitted to an official stock exchange listing or dealt In on anothor regulated
market 71.935,657 100.06

Total Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 71,935,651 100.06

Cash and cash equivalents 3,922 0.01

Other liabIlities (48,657) (0.07)

Total Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares 71,890,922 100.00

AnalysIs of total assets % of Total
Assets

Transferable securities admitted loan offical stock exchange listing 99.97
Cash and cash equivalents 0.01
Other assets 0.02

100.00

There were no financials assets at fair value through profit or loss as at 31 December 2014.
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Portfolio Listing - Market Vectors Momingstar US Wide Moat UCITS ETF

As at 31 December 2015

Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated market

Equities Fair Value % of
Nominal USD Net Assets

United States 99.11%

American Express Co 1,430 99.456 4.97
Berkshire Hathaway Inc 758 100.056 5.00
Blogen Inc 351 107.529 5.37
CSX Corp 3.994 103.644 5.18
Emerson Electric Co 2,119 101.352 5.06
Harley-Davidson Inc 2,165 9B,269 4.91
lntemationai Business Machines Corp 731 100,600 5.03
Kansas City Southern 1,312 97,967 4.89
MonsanloCo 1.034 101,870 5.09
Polaris Industries inc 1.052 90,419 4.52
OUALCOMM Inc 2,056 102,769 5.13
Spectra Energy Corp 4,172 99878 4.99
Time Warner Inc 1.462 94,547 4.72
Twenty-First Century Fox Inc 3.549 96,391 4.82
Union Pacific Corn 1.288 100,722 5.03
United Technologies Corp 1,061 101,930 5.09
Vahan Medical Systems Inc 1,267 102,374 5.11
VP Corn 1,592 99.102 4.95
Wal-Mart Stores Inc 1,689 103,536 517
Western Union CoflThe 5,293 94.798 4.74
Total United States 1,997.239 99.77

Total Transferabie securities admitted to an offlciai stock exchange listing or dealt in on another regulated
market 1.997,239 99.77

Total Financlai assets at fair value through proffi or loss 1,997,239 9937

Cash and cash equivalents 3,002 0.15

Other assets 1,534 0.08

Totai Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Shares 2,001.775 100.00

% of Total
Analysis of total assets Assets

Transferable securities admitted to an owical stock exchange listing 99.73
Cash and cash equivalents 0.15
Other assets 0.12

100.00

There were no financials assets at fair value through profit or loss as at 31 December 2014.
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Statement of Portfolio Changes (Unaudited) - Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF

Purchases—Top 1%
Security Description Nominal Cost

uss
Alamos Gold Inc 155263 745,141

Osisko Gold Royalties Ltd 56,384 688816
Pan American Silver Corp 81,612 665,798
Norilien Star Resources Ltd 344,252 651365

Centamin PLC 585,485 558,995
OceanaGold Corp 280,406 537,065
Hecla Mining Co 208,092 530,634

Evolution Mining Ltd 570,334 508,221

Centerra Gold Inc 86,393 473,386
Novagold Resources Inc 129,335 471,333
IAMGOLD Corp 248,333 470,210

SEMAFO Inc 157,207 417.297
Torex Gold Resources Inc 421234 392.266
Pretium Resources Inc 65.921 379,910
B2GoId Corp 331.608 374,979

First Majestic Silver Corp 94,300 372.103
Regis Resources Ltd 265,578 338.072
Sliver Standard Resources Inc 55,144 325,236

G-Resources Group Lid 10.767.000 320,220

Harmony Gold Mining Co Ltd 240.077 299.882
Macer Gold Corp 135,843 293,011
Coeur Mining Inc 74,098 292,143

Lake Shore Gold Corp 295,362 259,595
Koza Aitin Isietmeled AS 33,486 259,365
China Gold International Resources Corp LId 170,434 254,966

Primero Mining Corp 83,423 243,897
Sandstorm Gold Ltd 76366 236,327
China Silver Group LId 654000 233.626
Fortuna Silver Mines Inc 73637 219,430
AuRico Gold Inc 58440 207,191

Premier Gold Mines Ltd 102,038 201,339
Seabridge Gold Inc 27084 195,673
Kirkland Lake Gold Inc 44,073 195,114

Alamos Gold Inc 26,499 184.566
Asanko Gold Inc 113,126 180,877

MAG Silver Corp 26,908 179.800
Endeavour Mining Corp 278,536 176,982

China Precious Metal Resources Holdings Co Ltd 2,710,000 171,790
Guyana Golditelds Inc 64.621 163,544
Saracen Mineral Holdings Ltd 429,869 162,536
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Statement of Portfolio Changes (Unaudited) - Market Vectors Junior Gold Miners UCITS ETF
(continued)

Sales —Top 1%
Security Description Nominal Proceeds

uss
Centeaa Gold Inc 86,393 460,874
Osisko Gold Royalties Ltd 20241 248.789
Northern Star Resources Ltd 111.449 215,128
Memos Gold Inc 49,205 204.870
AuRico Gold Inc 58,440 204.130
Pan Awehcan Silver Corp 27,422 203.221
Centamin PLC 190.730 189,571
China Silver Group Ltd 654,000 187.593
Memos Gold Inc 26,499 184,208
OceanaGold Corp 96,435 162.606
Novagold Resources Inc 41,233 155.782
IAMGOLD Corp 76.750 151,231
Hecla Mining Co 63,295 151,137
Evolution Mining Ltd 158,732 146.869
Torex Gold Resources Inc 128,364 129,088
Silver Standard Resources Inc 17.268 125,528
Preflum Resources Inc 18,564 122,106
SEMAFO Inc 50,446 120,746
Regis Resources Ltd 91,816 119.728
Aacer Gold Corp 40,467 90,345
Phmero MIning Corp 27,747 87,177
Lake Shore Gold Corp 93,029 84,437
G-Resources Group Ltd 3,270,000 83,481
First Majestic Silver Corp 19,852 79,638
Koza Awn Isietmeled AS 10,434 75,837
Harmony Gold Mining Co Ltd 105,823 75,624
Coeur Mining Inc 23,172 75,243
Kirkland Lake Gold Inc 16,827 73,771
MAG Silver Corp 8,731 69,090
China Gold International Resources Corp Ltd 48,590 68,033
Premier Gold Mines Ltd 33,769 62,193
Sandstorm Gold Ltd 20,765 60,248
Guyana Goldfields Inc 19,310 56,584
Asanko Gold Inc 36,694 55,958
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Statement of Portfolio Changes (Unaudited) - Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF

Purchases—Top 1%
Security Description Nominal cost

uss
Goldcorp Inc 429.962 8,127516
Barrick Gold Corp 603,186 7,437,233
Newmont Mining Corn 273,999 6,080,323
Silver Wheaton Corp 294.974 5,535,864
Newcrest Mining Ltd 495,809 5,357,177
Franco-Nevada Corn 101,479 5.037,979
AngloGold Ashanti Ltd 492,866 4,968,010
Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd 165,810 4,927,170
Randgold Resources Ltd 69,082 4,918,196
Royal Gold Inc 71,717 4,492.190
Yamana Gold Inc 1,140,838 4,310,237
Eldorado Gold Corp 867,501 4,146,982
Gold Fields Ltd 941,973 3,983,457
CIa do Minas Buenaventura SM 319,073 3,452,405
Tahoe Resources Inc 246,213 3,314,547
Kinross Gold Corp 1.385,798 3,176,601
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 6,980,000 2,776,810
Sibanye Gold Ltd 276,601 2,447,371
New Gold Inc 615,847 2,136,216
Detour Gold Corp 204,679 1,885,538
B2GoId Corn 1,120,534 1,711.254
Pan American Silver Corn 183,580 1706,040
Alamos Gold Inc 279,963 1,564,124
Evolution Mining Ltd 1,581,127 1,496,050
Centerra Gold Inc 286,338 1.472,614
Hecla Mining Co 455,277 1,464,002

Osisko Gold Royalties Ltd 103,006 1,438,900
OceanaGold Corn 687,266 1,379,927
Northern Star Resources Ltd 724,961 1,277,280
Centamin PLC 1,394,741 1,213,425
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Statement of Portfolio Changes (Unaudited) - Market Vectors Gold Miners UCITS ETF
(continued)

Sales — Top 1%
Security Description Nominal Proceeds

uss
Franca-Nevada Carp 22376 992.997
Agnico Eagle Mines Ltd 32636 891683
AuRico Gold inc 292,199 875204
Alamos Gold Inc 147,244 870.769
Newcrest Mining Ltd 74,718 722.607
Randgold Resources Ltd 9,602 591,262
Primero Mining Corp 187,018 515,696
AngloGold Ashanli Ltd 51,699 477,546
First MalesUc Sliver Corp 136,134 458,614
Coeur Mining inc 141,249 440.380
Harmony Gold Mining Co Ltd 504,621 437,096
Cia do Minas Buenaventura SM 42.744 405,714
Eldorado Gold Corp 90.768 364,975
Yamana Gold Inc 114,764 356,608
Kinross Gold Corp 143,111 321,141
Goid Fields Ltd 98,526 307,043
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd 726,000 250,390
Detour Gold Corp 19,483 234,120
Silver Wheaton Corp 16,119 199,088
New Gold Inc 63,946 188,719
B2Gold Corp 115.816 186,489
Sibanye Gold Ltd 28,342 178,643
Pan American Silver Corp 19,181 176,186
Centerra Gold Inc 29,911 175,559
Centamin PLC 145,932 148.940
Northern Star Resources Ltd 74,566 132,374
Hecla Mining Co 45,427 132,183
G-Resourcas Group Ltd 3,357,000 120,069
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Statement of Portfolio Changes (Unaudited) - Market Vectors Morningstar US Wide Moat
UCITS ETF

Purchases—Top 1%
Security Description Nominal Cost

uss
Autodesk Inc 2,099 119,511
QUALCOMM Inc 2,056 113,309
Polaris Industries Inc 1,052 113,113
Union Pacific Corp 1,288 111,731
Twenty-First Century Fox Inc 3,658 108,902
CSX Corp 3,994 107,829
Walt Disney Co/The 951 106,805
Discovery Communications Inc 3.612 105,998
Procter & Gamble Co/The 1,415 105,888
Time Warner Inc 1,462 103.571
Blogen Inc 351 103.045
Norfolk Southem Corn 1,227 102,599
United Technologies Corn 1,061 102,025
Applied Materials Inc 6,266 101,456
Berkshire Hathaway Inc 758 101,048
Westem Union Co/The 5,313 100,672
Vahan Medical Systems Inc 1,267 100,036
WaI-Mart Stores Inc 1,689 99,467
VF Corp 1,592 98,789
International Business Machines Carp 731 98,681
ITC Holdings Corp 3,012 98,559
Emerson Electric Co 2,119 98,034
Harley-Davidson Inc 2,165 97,753
Merck & Co Inc 1,865 97,525
American Express Co 1.430 97,122
Franklin Resources Inc 2,442 96,382
Monsanto Co 1,039 95,059
Kansas City Southern 1,312 91,917
Spectra Energy Corp 4,172 91,723
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Statement of Portfolio Changes (Unaudited) - Market Vectors Morningstar US Wide Moat
UCITS ETF (continued)

Sales—Top 1%
Security Description Nominal Proceeds

uss
Autodesk Inc 2,099 124,843

ITC Holdings Corp 3,012 116,180

Applied Materials Inc 6,266 113,333

Procter & Gamble Co/The 1,415 110,475

Norfolk Southern Corp 1,227 103,325

Walt Disney Co/The 951 102,368

Merck & Co Inc 1,865 96,239

Discovery Communications Inc 3,612 94,639

Franklin Resources Inc 2,442 85,409

Twenty-First Century Fox Inc Autodesk 109 2,953

Monsanto Co 5 474

Western Union Co/The 20 356

The above reflects all sale transactions that occurred during the financIal year ended 31 December 2015.
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